U.S. Départment of Justice
Office of the Solicitor General

The Solicitor General Washington, D.C. 20530

" March 13, 2020

Ronald G. London, Esq.

Davis Wright Termaine LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 800

Washington, DC 20006-3401

Re: Barr v. American Association of Political Consultants, Inc.
S, Ct. No. 19-631

Dear Mr. London:

As requested in your letter of March 11, 2020, I hereby consent to the filing of an amicus
curiae brief in the above-captioned case on behalf of the Cato Institute.
X

Very truly yours,




